
Revised 7-13 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO.:  1 
IFB or RFP NO.:  708 
Description: Furnish, Deliver and Install AV 
Equipment  
Project:  Monroe Community College 
Workforce Development  
Bid Opening Date:  October 20, 2021 at 2:30 
PM 

 
Specifics of the Addendum:  Answer questions received during the RFI period.  
 

1. Question: Is the job for procurement & installation only, or is programming & commissioning thereof 
also part of the scope of intended work?  
Answer: Scope of work for this bid is for product and install only. Programming and Commissioning are 
not a part of this Bid’s Scope of Work and will be handled by Monroe Community College.  
 

2. Question: I noticed that there are women / minority / service-disabled veteran goals that have been 
established. Does this mean that a company that does not fit into one of those categories can't submit 
a bid?  
Answer: The Bidder does not need to be a NYS Registered MWBE, however, Bidders will need to 
complete an MWBE Utilization Plan per the MWBE sub-contracting goals or submit a Waiver request. 
Documents for completion are included in the Bid attachments.   

 
3. Question: Has an installation timeframe been established yet? And/or is there a particular month that 

MCC is looking for work to commence? 
Answer: Anticipated start is Mid-December 2021.   

 
4. Question: The Epson PowerLite L610W projector is discontinued Qty (6), please advise.  

Answer: Please substitute with Epson’s equivalent replacement L610u.  
 

5. Question: It’s not mentioned the projection screen model number or size in rooms that have a 
projector. Please inform who is responsible to provide these screens. If AV contractor, please provide 
the model number.  
Answer: Projection Screens will be owner furnished or exist in rooms already. 

 
6. It’s mentioned that in all rooms there are PD-915R Rack mount Power Strip inside the cabinet, but 

there is no information about these cabinets.  Are the cabinets owner furnished? if not, please provide 
the model number.  
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Answer: Cabinets will be owner furnished equipment. 
 

7. Question: It’s mentioned in Room 6602 that there is (Chief LTM1U) mount for monitor, but there are 
no monitors in this room, please advise.  
Answer:  The Chief Monitor Mount LTM 1U, QTY 1 for Room 6602 is no longer needed. Please do not 
provide a quote for this piece of equipment.  

   
8. Question Can you please provide the drawings related to this project, such as single line diagram, 

plans, etc., if available?  
Answer: Please refer to the IFB Attachments. The floor plans are listed under Attachment B: Detailed 
Specifications and Drawings.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals shall remain 
the same.  This notice shall be signed and attached to the Invitation for Bids and shall form a part of 
your bid. 


